

RE: <no subject>

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Clark, Ed (CAB)" <ed.clark@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 25 Feb 2017 22:34:14 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 25 10pm.docx (22.83 kB); Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 22_600_clean.pptx (3.34 MB)

416-325-7628. I will be in the office.

Here is the current draft of the minute and slide deck. Note minute 4B (3B revised) to building GA option into the fiscal plan if a workable mechanism cannot be found.

We can discuss tomorrow.

Steve

From: Clark, Ed (CAB)
Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2017 10:13 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: Re: <no subject>

Yes. Where should I call.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2017 6:48 PM
To: Clark, Ed (CAB)
Subject: Re: <no subject>

Great. Let's talk tomorrow. I will give you the material and flag the key issues. Are you available around 3:00 tomorrow for a call?

Steve Orsini

Sent from my BlackBerry Priv

From: "Clark, Ed (CAB)" <Ed.Clark@ontario.ca>
Sent: Feb 25, 2017 6:21 PM
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>
Subject: <no subject>

Andrew B is going to arrange for me to speak alone to the Premier on my views on electricity. It would help if I had a clear view on what is being proposed, the issues with it. As you know I would run it through the deficit and not join Quebec and California.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.